PLUMVILLE.

Dr. John McAdoo, a native of Young township, after receiving a good preparatory education, studied
medicine with Dr. Aug, H. Gross, and located in Plumville, in !844, and practiced his profession there a
few years.

Dr. George Goodhart, was a native of Huntingdon county, where he studied medicine. He located in
Plumviller, in 1845, and practiced his profession there about two years, and then moved to Dayton,
Armstrong county, and practiced his profession there till his death, in 1853.

Dr. Samuel G. Berryhill, a native of Washington county, where he was educated; studied medicine
with Dr. R. M. S. Jackson, in Blairsville; graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located
in Plumville, in 1849, where he remained in his professional work till he died, in 1857.

Dr. William Anthony, a native of Armstrong township, was educated at Eldersridge Academy and
Jefferson College. He studied medicine with Dr. Robert McChesney, graduated at the Jefferson Medical
College, Philadelphia; located at Plumville, in 1855, practiced there a short time and moved to
Chambersville. A few months after, in 1856, he moved to Marion, and practiced there till 1863, when he
moved to Alathas, Kansas.

Dr. George Irvin, a native of Conemaugh township, was educated at the Jacksonville Academy, studied
medicine with Dr. Mabon, graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, located in Prospect,
Butler county, in 1855, and remained there one year. He then moved to Plumville, in 1856, and practiced
there about a year, and moved to Jacksonville, in 1858, and remained there about a year. In 1859, he
moved to Aledo, Illinois, where he resides at present.

Dr. Christopher MeEwen, a native of South Mahoning township, was educated at the Dayton
Academy. He studied medicine with his brother, Dr. Wm. McEwen, graduated at the Jefferson Medical
College, Philadelphia, located in Plumville, in 1855, and has been in regular practice there to the present
time.

Dr. Jones, a practitioner from Clarion county, moved to Plumville, in 1858, remained a few months,
and returned to Clarion county.

Dr. Joseph W. McEwen, a native of the South Mahoning township, was educated at Dayton and Glade
Run Academies; studied medicine with Dr. C. McEwen; graduated at the Jefferson Medical College,
Philadelphia; located in Plumville in 1839, and practiced there about three years, and moved to
Philadelphia.

Dr. Joseph Ansley, a native of South Mahoning township, was educated at the Glade Run Academy,
and studied medicine with Dr. C. McEwen; attended lectures and located in Plumville in 1863, and
practiced there till 1867, when he moved to Illinois, where he resides at present.

Dr. Wm. B. Ansley, a native of Mahoning Township, was educated at the Dayton Academy; studied
medicine with Drs. McEwen and Ansley; graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located
in Plumville in 1867 and practiced there a short time. He then moved to Elderton, Armstrong county, and
practiced there a short time. He next located in Appollo, in the same county, where he now resides.

Dr. J. M. Ewing moved from Georgeville to Plumville and remained there one year and moved to
Louisville. (See Georgeville.)

Dr. Charles McEwen, a native of Plumville, was educated at the Plumville Classical School; studied
medicine with his father, Dr. C. McEwen; graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located in
Plumville in 1879, and practices his profession there.



